
 
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

          Agenda Item # 2 

TO:  Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Rana G. Brown via Ronald L. Book, P.A. 

VIA:   Francine L. Ramaglia, Town Manager 

DATE: April 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: Lobbyist Update 

Background: 

On behalf of the Pittman Law Group and Ronald L. Book, P.A., below is our funding request update and 

attached is our week four report for the 2023 Session. Budget Conference has not yet begun, we expect 

that to start this week. Below is where we stand at the pre-budget conference.  

 

 

  
Funding Request 

Senate 

preliminary 

recommended 

funding 

House 
preliminary 

recommended 

funding 

Loxahatchee Groves Stormwater Systems 

Rehabilitation 
(LFIR #2157/HSE #1194) 
  
Amount Requested: $750,000   Match: 50%  
Sponsors: Senator Harrell, Representative Roth 

  
$750,000 
  
Budget Line 
1705A 

  
$750,000 
  
Budget Line 

1705A 

  
Also attached are the most recent weekly reports from our lobbying team and from the Florida League of 

Cities outlining the legislative items moving through the session. 

Our lobbying team will join us via zoom at time certain 7:30 pm barring any budget conference session 

delays. 

Recommendations:  

Discussion 


